

DPD-8304-59

9 December 1959

Thompson Ramo Woolfbridge, Inc.
8820 Ballance Avenue
Los Angeles 45, California

Ref: Contract HF-CT 699

Dear Bill:

There will be a few days delay in making payment on your invoices numbered 1 and 2 under the referenced contract while our Logistics Branch is verifying the acceptance, by persons authorized to receive for us, of all items billed.

In the future, Bill, to expedite payments on Contract HF-CT-699, please attach signed receiving documentation to the applicable invoices when submitting them for payment.

Very truly yours,

Doug

Dist:

- 2 - Add
 - 1 - Contract HF-CT-699 (Fin/DPD)
 - 1 - Chief, Contracts Branch, DPD
 - 1 - Finance Reading
 - 1 - Chrono
- EL:jt/9 December 1959

SECRET